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To: Prospective Bidder/Offeror: Date:
Prospective Proposers September 26, 2019

Project Title: Project No.:
Video Projectors (NEC Brand Only) RFP-C 20-04

Description of Solicitation Amendment:
The Request for Proposal (Project RFP-C No. 20-04) is hereby amended as set forth below:
Questions and answers have been released (below).

Please visit our website at https://www.hccs.edu/about-hcc/procurement/

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the solicitation remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

Questions and answers has been released below, please visit our website at https://www.hccs.edu/about-hcc/procurement/

Acknowledgement of Amendment No. by: Date:

Company Name (Bidder/Offerer):

Signed by:

Name (Type or Print): Title:




REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
PROJECT NO. RFP-C 20-04

VIDEO PROJECTORS (NEC BRAND ONLY)

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS No. 001

Date:  September 26, 2019
To: Prospective Respondents
From: Procurement Operations Department, Houston Community College

Subject: Questions and Answers Responses

Q1.

Response:
Q2.

Response:

Q3.
Response:

Q4.
Response:

Q5.

Response:

Qé.

Response:

Q7.

Response:

Q8.

Response:
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Standard classroom size?
There is no standard classroom size. HCC will install all projectors

Will existing projection screens continue to be used?

Yes.
Video inputs to the system that are desired?

No video inputs are desired.

Is a ceiling speaker system desired?
No ceiling speaker is desired.

Is a 3" party control system desired?
No.

Can you provide number of rooms that are drop tile ceiling based?

No. These projectors are inventory items and will be deployed as needed.

Can you provide number of rooms that are hard deck ceiling based?

No. This information is not applicable to this project.

Can you provide number of rooms that are sheet rock based?

No. This information is not applicable to this project.



Q9. Can you provide number of rooms that are cinder blocked based?
Response: No. These projectors are inventory items and will be deployed as necessary.

Q10. Will conduit for cabling (in sheet rock rooms) to the input location be
provided?

Response: HCC will provide all cabling, conduit and raceway. This is not part of the project.

Q11 Will raceway for cabling (in cinder block rooms) to the input location be
provided?

Response: No. This is not part of the project.

When issued, “*Questions & Answers” shall automatically become a part of the solicitation documents and
shall supersede any previous specification(s) and/or provision(s) in conflict with the Questions & Answers.
All revisions, responses, and answers incorporated into the Questions & Answers are collaboratively from
both the Procurement Operations and the applicable HCC Department(s). It is the responsibility of the
bidder/respondent to ensure that it has obtained all such letter(s). By submitting a bid on this project,
bidders/respondents shall be deemed to have received all Questions & Answers and to have incorporated
them into this solicitation and resulting proposal response.

Furthermore, it is the responsibility of each Contractor to obtain any previous Questions & Answers
associated with this solicitation
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